
October 10th, 1925*

Andrew Fleming, Esq 
C/o. Messrs• Hart & Adair, 
Montreal•

• t

Dear Mr. Fleming:-Si

I am enclosing yon herewith copy 
of a letter sent to Major Stuart Forties with re­
ference to a request received-t>y him that "’a stunt’ 
be arranged at a football match to support the 
appeal of the Associated Charities*

I am quite sure you will appreciate 
the position in which the University finds Itself.

Yours faithfully,

Wilfrid Bovey.
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